B NATIONAL VETERANS AFFAIRS COUNCIL
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American Federation of Government Employees, Affiliated with the AFL-CIO

Out of Many/One Union 78/367245

AFGE NVAC/AFL-CIO

Date:

To:

From:

RE:

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL
NG-10/13/16

February 27, 2017

Kimberly McLeod

Acting Executive Director, Labor-Management Relations
Department of Veterans Affairs

Office of Labor-Management Relations

810 Vermont Avenue, NW

Washington, DC 20420

Kimberly.mcleod@va.gov

Sent via electronic mail

Shalonda Miller, Staff Counsel, National Veterans Affairs Council (#53) (NVAC), American
Federation of Government Employees, AFL-CIO (AFGE)

National Grievance in the matter of the Department of Veterans Affairs for violating
the Master Agreement by continuing a moratorium on Time Off Awards without
providing the Union notice and opportunity to bargain

Please be advised AFGE hereby withdraws the above-referenced National Grievance, filed

October 13, 2016.

CC:

Submitted by,

Lelond U\ _

Shalonda Mill

Staff Counsel, National VA Council
American Federation of Government
Employees, AFL-CIO

80 F Street, NW

Washington, DC 20001

Tel: 202-639-6424

Fax: 202-379-2928

shalonda.miller@afge.org

Alma L. Lee, President, AFGE/NVAC
Mary-Jean Burke, Chairperson, Grievance and Arbitration Committee, AFGE/NVAC

Cathie McQuiston, Deputy General Counsel, AFGE/NVAC
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